
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M960626A

June 26, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: Karen D. Cyr
General Counsel

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary  /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION,
11:30 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26, 1996,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  Innovative Weaponry, Incorporated - Request for a Hearing

The Commission approved an order responding to a June 14, 1996,
request by Innovative Weaponry, Incorporated, for a hearing on
the NRC staff's May 15, 1996, Confirmatory Order modifying the
requestor's license.

The order directs the licensee to file the basis for its
contentions within 15 days, in conformance with 10 CFR 2.730(b). 
The NRC staff should file any response within 15 days of the
licensee's submittal.  The Director's May 15, 1996, Confirmatory
Order remains in effect pending the additional information
requested and the decision on the hearing request.

(Subsequently, on June 26, 1996, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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